From:

Sent: donderdag 11 mei 2006 10:09
To:
Subject: Mr Donovan brief

I've had a first pass at the Mr. Donovan Issue Brief. Its quite complicated (dependina how in-denth vou bropose to go
in response to his accusations)

In order to make the brief a bit more robust - in my view there are a number of outstanding questions that need to be
answered. Grateful for your advice on who to contact and/or assistance in contacting them (given the potential
sensitiveness of some of the auestions):

(2) Why are eight (8) Shell companies suing Mr. Donovan - I It IS necessary 10 issue proceedings why can’t Shell do
this once?

(4) Mr. Donovan alleges that Shell had (his) legal aid cut off (during the SMART case). Is this the case?

(5) Mr Donovan has registered the domain name www.royaldutchshellplc.com <http://www.royaldutchshellplc.com>.
Shell filed a Uniform Dispute Resolution Policy complaint - but this was not supported by the courts ((Why wasn't it
supported by the courts?))
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